




## Fandy Ramadhan

UI/UX Designer

### Profile

Full name Fandy Ramadhan, nickname Fandy. 22 years old. Islam. Born on December 19, 1999. Address at Jl. H Siman 3 No. 11, Kel. Mekarjaya, Kec. Sukmajaya, Depok, Jawa Barat. 16411

### Contact

 fandyramadhan1999@gmail.com

 +62 896-3614-1858

### Portfolio

 [instagram.com/fandyramadhan](https://www.instagram.com/fandyramadhan)

 [dribbble.com/fandyramadhan](https://dribbble.com/fandyramadhan)

 [fandyramadhan.netlify.app](https://fandyramadhan.netlify.app)

### Abilities / Software

- UI Design
- UX Design Process
- Web Design
- Slicing to HTML
- HTML, CSS & JS
- Templating to Laravel
- Graphic Design



### About Me

I have experience as an UI/UX Designer and Web Designer for 4 years. I can work well with the team. I have good design skills, I am also able to slice UI designs into website (HTML, CSS, and JS) views. I am also experienced in organizations both in the school and home environment. I like to learn new things to add knowledge and experience

### Education

- 2019 - 2023 **Indraprasta PGRI University**  
Computer Science
- 2015 - 2018 **SMK NEGERI 1 DEPOK**  
Software Engineering

### Experiences

- 2022 **UI Designer**  
PT Suitmedia Kreasi Indonesia
- 2022 (4 month) **UI/UX Designer**  
Bicarakan.id
- 2021 - 2022 **UI/UX Designer**  
PT Abbauf Mulia Konsultan Teknologi
- 2020 - 2021 **UI/UX Designer**  
Herd Designer
- 2019 - 2020 **Frontend Developer & UI Design**  
PT Ritel Global Solusi
- 2018 - 2019 **Frontend Developer**  
CV Informatika Media Pratama

### Achievement

- 2021 **2nd Runner Up Winner, Web Apps**  
at Universitas Indraprasta PGRI
- 2021 **4th Runner Up Winner, Web Design**  
at Politeknik Negeri Bali
- 2020 **2nd Runner Up Winner, Web Design**  
at univ. Pelita Harapan
- 2019 **Champion, Idea Application**  
at univ. Mercuru Buana
- 2018 **1st Runner Up Winner, Web Design**  
at Univ. Trilogi